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Ruth Nettles 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@lpsc.state.fl.us 

cc: Sonica Bruce; nbloccuzzi@icihomes.com 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 042 (Monthly Report -September 2008 & 3rd Quarter 2008).ltr.pdf 

Tuesday, October 07,2008 1 :36 PM 

Docket Nlo. 050281 -WS; Plantation Bay Utility Company 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom CL Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 3;!779 
PHONE: (407) 830-633 1 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sbattomeys.com 

b. Docket No. 05028 1 -WS; Application of Plantation Bay Utility Company for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Volusia County, Florida 

c.  Plantattion Bay Utility Company 

d. 1 page letter/ 2 page Monthly Report (Sept 2008)/ 2 page Quarterly Report (3rd Quarter 2008) 

e. Consumption Reports 

10/7/2008 



FREDERICK L. ASCIIAUER, JR. 
CIIRIS H. BENTLEY, P.A. 
ROI)ERT C. BRANNAN 
F. MARSHALL DFTERDlNG 

KYLEL. K ~ P I I R  

CimsinH. O’STEEN 
DAREN L. SIIIPPY 
WILLIAM E. SUNDSTROM, PA. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, P.A. 

 ROBE^^ C. R n s ~  (1924-2-200(;) 

JOIIN R. JENKINS, PA. 

STIXEN T. MINDLIN, P.A. 

JWlN L. WtlARl‘ON 

LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, up 
2548 BLURSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
Fhy (850) 656-4029 

www.rsbattorneys.com 

CENTML FI.ORJIM OFPICE 
SANLWDO CENTER 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, S t m ~  2118 
LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

October 7,20018 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, P.A. 
BRlANJ. STREET - 
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI, O P C D I I N ~ E L  
(LICENSED IN NEW YORK ONLY) 

E-FILING 

~ n n  Cole, Clommission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak. Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 050281-WS; Application of Plantation Bay Utility Company for Increase in 
Water and VVastewater Rates in Volusia County, Florida 
Our File No.: 36062.06 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed far filing in the above-referenced docket are the water and wastewater 
consumption reports for the month of September, 2008, as required by Order No. 
PSC-06-0170A-PAA-WS. Also enclosed is the quiarterly report for the period July, 2008 
through September, 2008, as required by Order No. FYC-06-0170A-PAA-WS. 

Should you lhave any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

-.’‘ MARTIN S. 4RIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/mo 

.- . 

i 
z‘ Enclosures L, 3 =: 
“ C n &  

cc: Ms. Sonica Bruce, Division of Economic Regullation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) & 0 cI) 

Mr. Douglas R. Ross, Jr. (w/o enclosures) 
Ms. Jean Trinder (w/o enclosures) 
Ms. Nancy Boccuui (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

0 5 
0 tL 

m:\l altamonte\Fdantation bay\(.06) 2005 rate casapsc clerk 042 (morthly report-September 2008 &3rd quarter 2008).ltr.doc 
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PLANTATION BAY UTILITY COMPANY (386-437-91 85) 

Numtber of 
Bills 

Water Docket #050281 WS 

Gallons 
Sold Mom th 

27,000 GENERAL 518" 19 

Full 314" 0 

1 3 8,000 

1 1/2)' 3 59,000 

2" Clubhouse 2 20,000 

3" Ftmess Center 1 43,000 

4" Maint.Bldg 1 53,000 

6" 0 

September, 2003 

250.32 

80.32 

351.50 

192.34 

3 11.98 

4.42.63 

Customer 
Class 

RS 

Meter Size 

518" 

Full 314" 

1" 

5 " 

1,456 1 4,470,000 

- 1  0 

5 I 17,000 

2 I 28,000 

0 I 
0 I 
0 1 
0 

Revenues 
Billed 

30,025.32 

191.32 

198.52 



PLANTATION BAY UTILITY COMPANY - DOCKET #050281 WS 

GENERAL 5/8" 10 18,000 

Full 3/4" 0 

1 2 8,000 

1 %.' 3 59,000 

2" Clubhouse 2 20,000 

3" Fitness Center 1 43,000 

4" Maint. Bldg. 1 53,000 

6" 0 

Month 

264.56 

127.92 

534.99 

305.52 

484.55 

695.81 

Septcmbcr, 2008 

Wastewater 

I I 
Meter Size Number of 

Customer Class 1 I B;iils 

RES ] 5/8" x 3/4" 1 1,354 

I 1" I 2 

I 1-1/2" I 2 

Gallons Revenues 
Billed 

4,4 14,000 40,034.14 

15,000 1 91.51 

28,000 I 109.56 



~ 

PLANTATION BAY UTILITY COMPANY (386-437-9185) 

Full 314" 

15,000 

Water Docket #O50281 WS 

212.52 

3rd Quarter 
July - September 

2008 

1 G' 9 

2" 4 

3 3 

4" 3 

6" 0 

Customer 
Class 

152,000 975.50 

9 1,000 592.80 

102,000 850.62 

135,000 1,252.05 

RS 

Meter Size 

5/8" 

Full 3/4" 

1 

2" 

3 

4" 

5" 

Number of 
Bills 

4,377 

c? 

15 

Gallons 
Sold 

13,126,000 

70,000 

78,000 

Revenues 
Billed 

576.60 I 

4 
5/8" x 3/4" I 5; 7 I 84,000 I 757.28 



PLANTATION BAY UTILITY COMPANY - DOCKET #050281 WS 

I 
Meter Size 

3rd Quarter 

July - September 
2008 

Number of Gallons 
EIills Sold 

Customer 
Class 

518" 

1 " 

1-1/2" 

RES 4.,062 12,989,000 

5 63,000 

6 78,000 

I 1 GENERAL 518" 

Full 314" 

Wastewater 

77 

54,000 793.6% 

1 W' 9 

2" 4 

3 3 

4" 3 

6" 0 

152,000 1,496.97 

9 1,000 911.04 

102,000 1,337.01 

135,000 1,983.75 

Revenues 
Billed 

11 9,354.14 

219.75 

310.63 

1 I 6 I 15,000 344.88 


